

CQI Resources by State

Resource Overview:

The following resource provides links to state child welfare websites and their available CQI related reports, resources, and web based material. This document also includes NRCOI CQI Research Project documents and NRCOI CQI Peer Network documents. More information on CQI is available from NRCOI at <http://nrcoi.org/qi.htm>.

Alabama	Alaska	American Samoa	Arizona
Arkansas	California	Colorado	Connecticut
Delaware	District of Columbia	Florida	Georgia
Hawaii	Idaho	Illinois	Indiana
Iowa	Kansas	Kentucky	Louisiana
Maine	Maryland	Massachusetts	Michigan
Minnesota	Mississippi	Missouri	Montana
Nebraska	Nevada	New Hampshire	New Jersey
New Mexico	New York	North Carolina	North Dakota
Ohio	Oklahoma	Oregon	Pennsylvania
Rhode Island	South Carolina	South Dakota	Tennessee
Texas	Utah	Vermont	Virginia
Virgin Islands	Washington	West Virginia	Wisconsin
Wyoming			

CQI Resources by State

Agency Websites	Resources and Links
Alabama	
<p>State Page: Department of Human Resources: dhr.alabama.gov</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Family Services Division: http://dhr.alabama.gov/services/Family_Services/Family_Services.aspx</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • DHR Facts Page: http://dhr.alabama.gov/News/Facts_Figures.aspx <p>NRCOI CQI Research Project Documents:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Descriptive Summary of Alabama's CQI Structure: http://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/ALcqi.pdf • Quality Assurance Guide: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/ALQualityAssuranceGuideDecember2011.doc • QSR Write-up: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/AlabamaQSRWriteupMarch282008.doc • QSR Protocol: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/AlabamaQSRProtocol.pdf • Best Practice Indicators: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/ALBestPracticeIndicatorsJan2012.doc
Alaska	
<p>State Page: Department of Health and Social Services: http://dhss.alaska.gov/Pages/default.aspx</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Office of Children's Services: http://www.hss.state.ak.us/ocs/</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Continuous Quality Improvement: http://dhss.alaska.gov/ocs/Pages/qualityimprovement/default.aspx • Publications: http://dhss.alaska.gov/ocs/Pages/publications/default.aspx • Statistics, Reports, & Data: http://dhss.alaska.gov/ocs/Pages/statistics/default.aspx

CQI Resources by State

American Samoa	
<p>State Page: Department of Human and Social Services: http://www.dhss.as/index.html</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: In development</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Quality Assurance: (in development) http://www.dhss.as/coming.html
Arizona	
<p>State Page: Department of Economic Security: https://www.azdes.gov/default.aspx</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Division of Child Youth and Families: https://www.azdes.gov/landing.aspx?id=9471</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Reports Finder: https://www.azdes.gov/appreports.aspx <p>NRCOI CQI Research Project Documents:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Descriptive Summary of Arizona's CQI Structure: http://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/AZcqi.pdf CQI Manual: http://nrcoi.org/cqiproj/azqisystemmanual8-10.doc <p>NRCOI CQI Peer Network State Documents:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Continuous Quality Improvement PowerPoint, with CQI Team Structure, Agenda and Leadership Roles: http://nrcoi.org/QINetwork/StateDocs/AZpowerpointCQI.ppt Practice Improvement Unit PowerPoint: http://nrcoi.org/QINetwork/StateDocs/AZpowerpointMngmntTeamOnQA.ppt

CQI Resources by State

Arkansas	
<p>State Page: Department of Human Services: http://humanservices.arkansas.gov/Pages/default.aspx</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Division of Children and Family Services: http://humanservices.arkansas.gov/dcfs/Pages/default.aspx</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Office of Quality Assurance Home: http://humanservices.arkansas.gov/oqa/Pages/default.aspx • Office of Quality Assurance Documents: http://humanservices.arkansas.gov/oqa/Pages/oqa_docs.aspx • Office of Quality Assurance Documents and Related Websites: http://humanservices.arkansas.gov/oqa/Pages/oqa_docs.aspx • State and Federal Reports: http://www.arkansas.gov/dhs/chilnfam/referencecenter.htm • CFSR: http://www.arkansas.gov/dhs/chilnfam/cfsfr.htm
California	
<p>State Page: Department of Social Services: http://www.cdss.ca.gov/cdssweb/</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Children and Family Services Division: http://www.childsworld.ca.gov/</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Child Welfare Systems Improvement Page: http://www.cdss.ca.gov/cdssweb/PG52.htm • Children and Family Services Reports: http://www.cdss.ca.gov/cdssweb/PG15.htm • CFSR Project: http://www.childsworld.ca.gov/PG1520.htm

CQI Resources by State

Colorado	
<p>State Page: Department of Human Services: http://www.colorado.gov/cs/Satellite/CDHS-Main/CBON/1251575083520</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Office of Children, Youth & Family Services: http://www.colorado.gov/cs/Satellite/CDHS-ChildYouthFam/CBON/1251579373436</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Performance Management Division: C-Stat page: http://www.colorado.gov/cs/Satellite/CDHS-Emp/CBON/1251630279941 • Quarterly Reports: http://www.colorado.gov/cs/Satellite/CDHS-Emp/CBON/1251592102992 • Administrative Review Division (ARD): http://www.colorado.gov/cs/Satellite/CDHS-Emp/CBON/1251579376536 • ARD's Practice Matters Newsletters: http://www.colorado.gov/cs/Satellite/CDHS-Emp/CBON/1251592176135 <p>NRCOI CQI Research Project Documents:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Descriptive Summary of Colorado's CQI Structure: http://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/COcqi.pdf • ARD Organizational Chart: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/COARDorgchart62011.doc • ARD Out of Home Instructions: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/COARDOutofHomeInstructions.pdf • ARD In Home Instructions: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/COARDInHomeInstructions.pdf • ARD In Home Instrument: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/COARDInHomeInstrument.pdf • ARD Assessment Instructions: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/COARDAssessmentInstructions.PDF

CQI Resources by State

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • ARD Assessment Instrument: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/COARDAssessmentInstrument.pdf <p>NRCOI CQI Peer Network State Documents:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • CFSR Cheat Sheet: http://nrcoi.org/QINetwork/StateDocs/CO_ARD_CFSRIndicatorsdescription.doc
Connecticut	
<p>State Page: Department of Social Services: http://www.ct.gov/dss/site/default.asp</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Department of Children and Families: http://www.ct.gov/dcf/site/default.asp</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Program Evaluation and Development Unit (PEDU): http://www.ct.gov/dcf/cwp/view.asp?a=4439&q=434108
Delaware	
<p>State Page: Health and Human Services: http://dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Department of Services for Children, Youth, and Their Families: http://kids.delaware.gov/</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Individual Department links Including (QIU) Quality Improvement Unit: http://kids.delaware.gov/mss/mss_ocm.shtml • Statewide Assessment: http://kids.delaware.gov/pdfs/dfs_statewide_assessment.pdf • Statistics: http://kids.delaware.gov/information/statistics.shtml • CFSR: http://kids.delaware.gov/dfs_child_andfamilyservices.shtml

CQI Resources by State

District of Columbia	
<p>State Page: Department of Human Services: http://dhs.dc.gov/</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Child and Family Services Agency: http://cfsa.dc.gov/</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • CFSA Reports and Assessments: http://cfsa.dc.gov/sites/default/files/dc/sites/cfsa/publication/attachments/Annual%2520Report%25202009.pdf <p>NRCOI CQI Research Project Documents:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Descriptive Summary of DC's CQI Structure: http://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/DCcqi.pdf • 2011 CQI Report: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/DC2011CQI%20Report_CFSA.pdf
Florida	
<p>State Page: ACCESS Florida: http://www.myflfamilies.com/service-programs/access-florida-food-medical-assistance-cash</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Department of Children and Families: http://www.myflfamilies.com/</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Quality Assurance Homepage: http://centerforchildwelfare.fmhi.usf.edu/QualityAssurance/QualityAssuranceHome.shtml • Reports: http://www.dcf.state.fl.us/publications/pubs.shtml#cbc • Community-Based Care (CBC) Documents: http://www.dcf.state.fl.us/cbc/ • Windows into Practice: http://www.dcf.state.fl.us/programs/cbc/docs/12-13/Windows%20into%20Practice%20Final%207-2102%20AK.pdf • Child Welfare Services Statewide Quality Assurance Report: http://www.dcf.state.fl.us/initiatives/dependency/docs/CM_Annual_Report_FY_11_10.pdf • Guidelines for Completing Quality Assurance Reviews: http://www.dcf.state.fl.us/programs/cbc/docs/QA_ReviewGuidelines09-09.pdf

CQI Resources by State

	<p>NRCOI CQI Research Project Documents:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Descriptive Summary of Florida’s CQI Structure: http://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/FLcqi.pdf • Quality Services Review (QSR) Protocol: http://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/FLQSRProtocolFinal.pdf • Quality of Practice Standards for Child Protective Investigations: http://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/FLQualityofPracticeStandardsforCPI.pdf • Quality of Practice Standards for Case Management: http://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/FLCMPPracticeStandards2012.pdf • CPI Guidelines for QA Review: http://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/FLCPIRevisedQAProtocol_Mar2012.pdf
Georgia	
<p>State Page: Department of Human Services: https://dhs.georgia.gov/</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Division of Family and Children Services: https://dhs.georgia.gov/division-family-children-services</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Child Welfare Outcome Measures & Results December 2012 (Reflects data as of October 31, 2012): http://dhs.georgia.gov/sites/dhs.georgia.gov/files/Dec%202012%20CW%20OMFI%20State.pdf • Child Welfare Outcome Measures and Reports: http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/child-welfare-outcome-measures-reports • 2007 Child and Family Services Review (CFSR): http://dfcs.dhs.georgia.gov/2007-child-and-family-services-review-cfsr <p>NRCOI CQI Research Project Documents:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Descriptive Summary of Georgia’s CQI Structure: http://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/GAcqi.pdf

CQI Resources by State

Hawaii	
<p>State Page: Department of Human Services: http://hawaii.gov/dhs/protection/social_services/child_welfare/</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Child Welfare Services: http://humanservices.hawaii.gov/ssd/home/child-welfare-services/</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Document Center including CFSR reports: http://cfsr.dhshawaii.net/documents <p>NRCOI CQI Research Project Documents:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Descriptive Summary of Hawaii’s CQI Structure: http://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/HIcqi.pdf
Idaho	
<p>State Page: Idaho Department of Health and Welfare: http://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Home/tabid/55/Default.aspx</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Department of Health and Welfare: http://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/Children/tabid/57/Default.aspx</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Publications: http://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/AboutUs/Publications/tabid/131/Default.aspx <p>NRCOI CQI Research Project Documents:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Descriptive Summary of Idaho’s CQI Structure: http://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/IDcqi.pdf • CQI Reviewer Training Power Point: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/IDCQIReviewerTrainingPowerpoint.ppt • Idaho Child Welfare Plan for CQI: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/IDChildWelfarePlanforCQI.doc <p>NRCOI CQI Peer Networks State Documents:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Child Welfare Plan for Continuous Quality Improvement: http://nrcoi.org/QINetwork/StateDocs/IDChildWelfarePlanforCQI11.20.2007.doc

CQI Resources by State

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • CQI Process PowerPoint: http://nrcoi.org/QINetwork/StateDocs/IDCQIprocessforStatesandTribesMeeting.ppt
Illinois	
<p>State Page: Department of Human Services: http://www.dhs.state.il.us/page.aspx?</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Department of Children and Family Services: http://www.state.il.us/dcfs/index.shtml</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • DCFS Library: http://www.state.il.us/dcfs/library/index.shtml <p>NRCOI CQI Research Project Documents:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Descriptive Summary of Illinois' CQI Structure: http://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/ILcqi.pdf
Indiana	
<p>State Page: Family and Social Service Administration: http://www.in.gov/fssa/</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Department of Child Services: http://www.in.gov/dcs/ind ex.htm</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Publications, Reports, and Statistics: http://www.in.gov/dcs/2329.htm • Practice Indicator Reports: http://www.in.gov/dcs/2811.htm <p>NRCOI CQI Research Project Documents:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Descriptive Summary of Indiana's CQI Structure: http://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/INcqi.pdf • Regional Services Council Protocol: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/INRegionalServicesCouncilProtocol070108.pdf • QSR Protocol: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/INQSRProtocolUpdates2009020310final.pdf

CQI Resources by State

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • QSR 16-Week Preparation Checklist: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/INMasterQSR16WeekPreparationChecklist092110.pdf • QSR Review Week: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/INQSRReviewWeek.pdf • QSR Regional Orientation: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/INQSRRegionalOrientation.pdf • Quality Service Reviews Policy: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/IN2.16 Quality Service Review (QSR).pdf • Quality Assurance Reviews Policy: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/IN2.17 Quality Assurance Review (QAR).pdf • Reflective Practice Surveys Policy: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/IN2.17 Quality Assurance Review (QAR).pdf • Reflective Practice Surveys Tool: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/INReflectivePracticeSurvey081911.pdf
Iowa	
<p>State Page: Department of Human Services: http://www.dhs.iowa.gov/</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Iowa Protective Services: http://www.dhs.state.ia.us/Consumers/Test/ProtectiveServices.html</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Quality Service Review Overview: http://www.dhs.iowa.gov/cppc/service_reviews/qsr_overview.html • Child and Family Reports: http://www.dhs.iowa.gov/Partners/Reports/ChildFamilyReports/ChildFamilyReports.html • DHS Reports and Publications: http://www.dhs.iowa.gov/Partners/Reports/PeriodicReports/PeriodicReportsMenu.html

CQI Resources by State

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> About the Quality Improvement System: http://www.dhs.state.ia.us/Partners/PublicInformation/DHSDivisions/QI.html <p>NRCOI CQI Research Project Documents:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Descriptive Summary of Iowa's CQI Structure: http://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/IAcqi.pdf
Kansas	
<p>State Page: Kansas http://www.kansas.gov/</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Department for Children and Families: http://www.dcf.ks.gov/Pages/default.aspx</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Case Read Results: http://www.dcf.ks.gov/services/PPS/Pages/CaseReadResults.aspx Additional CFS Outcomes: http://www.dcf.ks.gov/services/PPS/Pages/PerfromanceOutcomes.aspx Additional Reports: http://www.dcf.ks.gov/services/PPS/Pages/PPSreports.aspx <p>NRCOI CQI Research Project Documents:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Descriptive Summary of Kansas' CQI Structure: http://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/KScqi.pdf Case Read Methodology: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/KS Methodology SAMPLE CaseReads.pdf CFS Performance Management Organizational Chart: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/KS 01 CQI Structure.pdf Administrative Reviews of Child Placing Agencies Case Review Results: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/KS 14 CQI Pol 8500AdministrativeReviewsOfChildPlacingAgencies.pdf Performance Management: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/KS 10 CQI Pol 8100 PerformanceManagement.pdf

CQI Resources by State

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Child Welfare Case Management: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/KS_11_CQI_Pol_8200ChildWelfareCaseManagement.pdf • Residential Group Home Monitoring: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/KS_13_CQI_Pol_8400ResidentialGroupHomeMonitoring.pdf
Kentucky	
<p>State Page: Cabinet for Health and Family Services: http://chfs.ky.gov/default.htm</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Department for Community Based Services: http://chfs.ky.gov/DCBS/</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Child Protection Branch: http://chfs.ky.gov/dcbs/dpp/childsafety.htm • Family Preservation Program Evaluation: http://chfs.ky.gov/NR/rdonlyres/1C6C930E-A2D9-4336-8CBF-CDA1C2D2D31A/0/FPPEvaluation_Final.pdf • Family Preservation Program Comprehensive Program Evaluation (2008): http://chfs.ky.gov/NR/rdonlyres/1C6C930E-A2D9-4336-8CBF-CDA1C2D2D31A/0/FPPEvaluation_Final.pdf <p>NRCOI CQI Research Project Documents:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Descriptive Summary of Kentucky's CQI Structure: http://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/KYcqi.pdf • CQI State Plan: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/KYCQIStatePlan2010.docx <p>NRCOI CQI Peer Networks State Documents:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • From QA to QI: The Kentucky Journey: http://nrcoi.org/QINetwork/StateDocs/KYCQIPresentationforDC.ppt • Leadership in Performance and Quality Improvement – Training for Quality Improvement Specialists: http://nrcoi.org/QINetwork/StateDocs/KYNovember2008CQIspecialistTraining.pdf

CQI Resources by State

<p>Louisiana</p>	
<p>State Page: Department of Social Services: http://www.dss.state.la.us/</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Department of Children and Family Services: http://www.dss.state.la.us/index.cfm?md=pagebuilder&tmp=home&nid=184&pid=0&pid=372</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Child Welfare Plans and Reports: http://www.dss.state.la.us/index.cfm?md=pagebuilder&tmp=home&pid=315 • 2010 CFSR: http://www.dcf.louisiana.gov/assets/docs/searchable/OCS/plans-reports/2010_CFSRStatewideAssessment.pdf
<p>Maine</p>	
<p>State Page: Department of Health and Human Services: http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Office of Child and Family Services: http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/ocfs/</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Office of Quality Improvement Services: http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/QI/index.shtml • Data and Reports: http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/ocfs/prov_data_reports.shtml <p>NRCOI CQI Research Project Documents:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Descriptive Summary of Maine’s CQI Structure: http://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/MEcqi.pdf • Performance & Quality Improvement Operational Plan: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/MEPQIOperationalPlanMarch2010.doc

CQI Resources by State

<p>Maryland</p>	
<p>State Page: Department of Human Resources: http://www.dhr.state.md.us/blog/</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Child Protective Services: http://www.dhr.state.md.us/blog/?page_id=3957</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Data and Reports: http://www.dhr.state.md.us/blog/?page_id=2856
<p>Massachusetts</p>	
<p>State Page: Office of Health and Human Services: http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Department of Children and Families: http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/gov/departments/dcf/</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Quality Assurance and Improvement Activities Reports: http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/consumer/disability-services/services-by-type/intellectual-disability/newsroom/quality-assurance/ Department of Child and Family Services Report: http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/researcher/family-services/dcf-reports.html CFSR 2001: http://www.mass.gov/eohhs/docs/dcf/r-cfsr-review-2001.rtf <p>NRCOI CQI Peer Networks State Documents:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> The Home for Little Wanderers, Boston, MA – A Framework for a Root Cause Analysis and Action Plan: http://nrcoi.org/QINetwork/StateDocs/HomeforLittleWanderers%20A%20Framework%20for%20a%20Root%20Cause%20Analysis%20and%20Action%20Plan.doc

CQI Resources by State

Michigan	
<p>State Page: Department of Human Services: http://www.michigan.gov/dhs/0,1607,7-124-5452_26744---,00.html</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Children’s Protective Services: http://www.michigan.gov/dhs/0,4562,7-124-7119---,00.html</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> History, Program Improvement Plan (PIP) & Child and Family Services Review (CFSR): http://www.michigan.gov/dhs/0,4562,7-124-5459_61179_7695_8367-102473--,00.html Reports and Statistics: http://www.michigan.gov/dhs/0,4562,7-124-5459_61179---,00.html <p>NRCOI CQI Research Project Documents:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Descriptive Summary of Michigan’s CQI Structure: http://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/MIcqi.pdf
Minnesota	
<p>State Page: Department of Human Services: http://mn.gov/dhs/</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Child Protection: http://www.dhs.state.mn.us/main/idcplg?IdcService=GET_DYNAMIC_CONVERSION&RevisionSelectionMethod=LatestReleased&dDocName=id_000152</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Child and Family Services Review: http://www.dhs.state.mn.us/main/idcplg?IdcService=GET_DYNAMIC_CONVERSION&RevisionSelectionMethod=LatestReleased&dDocName=dhs16_137639 Child Welfare Data Dashboard: http://www.dhs.state.mn.us/main/idcplg?IdcService=GET_DYNAMIC_CONVERSION&RevisionSelectionMethod=LatestReleased&dDocName=dhs16_148137 County Self Assessments, MnCFSR Reports, and PIPs: http://www.dhs.state.mn.us/main/idcplg?IdcService=GET_DYNAMIC_CONVERSION&RevisionSelectionMethod=LatestReleased&dDocName=id_059503 Minnesota’s Child and Family Services Review Website: http://www.dhs.state.mn.us/main/idcplg?IdcService=GET_DYNAMIC_CONVERSION&RevisionSelectionMethod=LatestReleased&dDocName=dhs16_137639

CQI Resources by State

- Child Welfare Data Dashboard:
http://www.dhs.state.mn.us/main/idcplg?IdcService=GET_DYNAMIC_CONVERSION&RevisionSelectionMethod=LatestReleased&dDocName=dhs16_148137
- County Self Assessments, MnCFSR Reports, and PIPs:
http://www.dhs.state.mn.us/main/idcplg?IdcService=GET_DYNAMIC_CONVERSION&RevisionSelectionMethod=LatestReleased&dDocName=id_059503

NRCOI CQI Research Project Documents:

- Descriptive Summary of Minnesota's CQI Structure:
<http://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/MNcqi.pdf>
- MnCFSR PIP Instructions:
<https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/MNCFSRPIPInstructionsJuly2009.pdf>
- MnCFSR Administrator Meeting Packet:
<https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/MNCFSRAdministratorMeetingPacket.docx>
- MnCFSR Caseworker Meeting Packet:
<https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/MNCFSRCaseworkerMeetingPacket.docx>
- MnCFSR Onsite Instrument & Instructions:
<https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/MNCFSROnsiteInstrument&InstructionsApril2011.pdf>
- Self Assessment Template (Round 3):
[https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/MNSelfAssessUpdate\(Round%203\)\(Rev12_11\).docx](https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/MNSelfAssessUpdate(Round%203)(Rev12_11).docx)

NRCOI CQI Peer Networks State Documents:

- CFSR 'Condensed Version' Data Profile:
<http://nrcoi.org/QINetwork/StateDocs/MNCondensedVersionDataProfilewithNotes32.doc>

CQI Resources by State

- Summary of Federal Data Indicators, Composites, Components and Measures - Color Coded:
<http://nrcoi.org/QINetwork/StateDocs/MNfeddataindicatorscolored.doc>
 - Summary of Federal Data Indicators, Composites, Components and Measures – Narrative:
<http://nrcoi.org/QINetwork/StateDocs/MNFEDERALDATAINDICATORSnarrative081106.doc>
 - Olmsted County QI Reviewer Position Description:
<http://nrcoi.org/QINetwork/StateDocs/Olmsted%20County%20MN%20Reviewer%20Position%20Description%20Updated%20March%202010.doc>
- PIP Tips
- Item 1: Timeliness of Initiating Assessments:
<http://nrcoi.org/QINetwork/StateDocs/MNPIPTipItem1Final.pdf>
 - Item 12: Placement with Siblings:
<http://nrcoi.org/QINetwork/StateDocs/MNPIPTipsItem12.pdf>
 - Item 13: Visits with Parents:
<http://nrcoi.org/QINetwork/StateDocs/MNPIPTipsItem13%20revised.pdf>
 - Item 17: Assessing Needs and Services:
<http://nrcoi.org/QINetwork/StateDocs/MNPIPTipItem17.pdf>
 - Item 18: Involving Families and Children in Case Planning:
<http://nrcoi.org/QINetwork/StateDocs/MNPIPTipItem18.pdf>
 - Item 19: Worker Visits with Child:
<http://nrcoi.org/QINetwork/StateDocs/MNPIPTipsItem19.pdf>
 - Item 22: Physical Health of the Child:
<http://nrcoi.org/QINetwork/StateDocs/MNPIPTipItem22.pdf>
 - Item 23: Mental Health of the Child:
<http://nrcoi.org/QINetwork/StateDocs/MNPIPTipItem23.pdf>

CQI Resources by State

Mississippi	
<p>State Page: Department of Human Services: http://www.mdhs.state.ms.us/</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Division of Family and Children's Services: http://www.mdhs.state.ms.us/fcs.html</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Program Improvement Plan: http://www.mdhs.state.ms.us/links.html
Missouri	
<p>State Page: Department of Social Services: http://www.dss.mo.gov/index.htm</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Program and Services for Children: http://www.dss.mo.gov/prcs.htm</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • CQI Annual Report (2007): http://www.dss.mo.gov/cd/info/memos/2008/cd0812att.pdf • Quarterly Newsletter for CQI: http://www.dss.mo.gov/cd/info/memos/2009/cd0963_att.pdf • Statistics: http://www.dss.mo.gov/rr_stats.htm • Caseload Counter: http://www.dss.mo.gov/mis/clcounter/index.htm • Reports: http://www.dss.mo.gov/rr_reports.htm <p>NRCOI CQI Peer Networks State Documents:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The Continuous Quality Improvement Process in Missouri (PPT): http://nrcoi.org/QINetwork/StateDocs/MO%20CQI%2011-12-10.ppt

CQI Resources by State

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • <i>In Focus</i> Quarterly Newsletter for Continuous Quality Improvement - April 2010: http://nrcoi.org/QINetwork/StateDocs/MO%20In%20Focus%20Spring%202010%20edition.pdf • <i>In Focus</i> Quarterly Newsletter for Continuous Quality Improvement - July 2010: http://nrcoi.org/QINetwork/StateDocs/MO%20In%20Focus%20Summer%202010%20Edition.pdf
Montana	
<p>State Page: Department of Public Health and Human Services: http://www.dphhs.mt.gov/</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Child & Family Services Division: http://www.dphhs.mt.gov/cfsd/</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Comprehensive Quality Improvement Page and Links: http://dhhs.ne.gov/children_family_services/Pages/children_family_services_cqi_index.aspx • Quality Assurance Division: http://www.dphhs.mt.gov/qad/index.shtml
Nebraska	
<p>State Page: Department of Health & Human Services: http://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/default.aspx</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Division of Children & Family Services: http://dhhs.ne.gov/children_family_services/Pages/children_family_services.aspx</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Data and Reports: http://dhhs.ne.gov/children_family_services/Pages/jus_reports.aspx • Child and Family Services Review: http://dhhs.ne.gov/children_family_services/Pages/jus_cfsr_exsum.aspx • Statistical Profiles: http://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/profiles_index.aspx • Research and Statistical Data: http://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/srd_srdindex.aspx

CQI Resources by State

<p>Nevada</p>	
<p>State Page: Department of Health and Human Services: http://dhhs.nv.gov/</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Division of Child and Family Services: http://www.dcss.state.nv.us/index.htm</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Performance and Quality Improvement Reports: http://www.dcss.state.nv.us/DCFS_PerformanceQualityImprovement.htm • Annual Reports: http://www.dcss.state.nv.us/DCFS_Reports.htm • Biennium Reports: http://www.dcss.state.nv.us/DCFS_BiennialReports.htm
<p>New Hampshire</p>	
<p>State Page: Department of Health & Human Services: http://www.dhhs.state.nh.us/index.htm</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Division for Children, Youth & Families: http://www.dhhs.state.nh.us/dcyf/</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Program Improvement Plan 2011: http://search.dhhs.nh.gov/search?q=cfsr&btnG=Find&site=default_collection&client=default_frontend&output=xml_no_dtd&proxystylesheet=default_frontend

CQI Resources by State

New Jersey	
<p>State Page: Department of Human Services: http://www.state.nj.us/humanservices/</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Department of Children and Families: http://www.state.nj.us/dcf/</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • CFSR Page: http://www.state.nj.us/dcf/childdata/nifederal/ • Outcome Data: http://www.state.nj.us/dcf/childdata/outcome/
New Mexico	
<p>State Page: Human Services Department: http://www.hsd.state.nm.us/</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Children, Youth and Families Department: http://www.cyfd.org/</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Publications and Reports: http://cyfd.org/about-cyfd/publications-reports <p>NRCOI CQI Research Project Documents:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Descriptive Summary of New Mexico's CQI Structure http://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/NMcqi.pdf

CQI Resources by State

New York	
<p>State Page: Department of Health: https://www.health.ny.gov/</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Office of Children and Family Services: http://www.ocfs.state.ny.us/main/</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Reports: http://www.ocfs.state.ny.us/main/reports/ • CFSR Information: http://www.ocfs.state.ny.us/main/cfsr/ • 2012 CFSR LDSS Data Packet: http://ocfs.ny.gov/main/cfsr/counties.asp <p>NRCOI CQI Research Project Documents:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Descriptive Summary of New York’s CQI Structure: http://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/NYcqi.pdf • Logic Model Data Guide: http://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/NYLogicModelOverviewGuide.pdf • Sample Logic Model Draft: Locating and Engaging Fathers and Other Relatives: http://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/NYLEFTLogicModeldraft.pdf • Sample County: Summary Baseline/Actual/Target (BAT) Safety Outcome Measures Report: http://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/NYPhantomBAT.pdf • CFSR Key Safety Outcomes: <i>Sample County: Summary Baseline/Actual/Target (BAT) Safety Outcome Measures Report and Summary Baseline/Actual/Target (BAT) Permanency Outcome Measures Report</i> • OCFS’s Child Welfare Program and Practice Improvement Data Profile Web Pages: http://www.ocfs.state.ny.us/main/cfsr/main_cfsr_data1.asp • Statewide CFSR Data Measures: http://www.ocfs.state.ny.us/main/cfsr/data_measures.shtm

CQI Resources by State

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Excerpt: Sample Data Guide for Permanency Outcomes: http://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/NYExcerptofNYSPermanencyDataOverviewGuide.pdf • Summary Baseline/Actual/Target (BAT) Permanency Outcome Measures Report http://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/NYPhantomBAT.pdf • OCFS's Child Welfare Program and Practice Improvement Data Profile Web Pages: http://www.ocfs.state.ny.us/main/cfsr/main_cfsr_data1.asp • Statewide CFSR Data Measures: http://www.ocfs.state.ny.us/main/cfsr/data_measures.shtm • Excerpt: Sample Data Guide for Permanency Outcomes: http://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/NYExcerptofNYSPermanencyDataOverviewGuide.pdf <p>NRCOI CQI Peer Networks State Documents:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • <i>Leading Change/The Heart of Change</i>: http://nrcoi.org/QINetwork/StateDocs/NYLeadingChangebooknotesfromNYSandClaireStrohmeyer.doc
North Carolina	
<p>State Page: Department of Health and Human Services: http://www.ncdhhs.gov/</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Division of Social Services: http://www.ncdhhs.gov/dss/</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Program Statistics and Reviews: http://www.ncdhhs.gov/dss/stats/cw.htm

CQI Resources by State

North Dakota	
<p>State Page: Department of Human Services: http://www.nd.gov/dhs/</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Children and Family Services: http://www.nd.gov/dhs/services/childfamily/</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Publications (including data snapshots, CFSRs and outcomes data): http://www.nd.gov/dhs/info/pubs/family.html
Ohio	
<p>State Page: Department of Job and Family Services: http://jfs.ohio.gov/</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Office of Families and Children: http://jfs.ohio.gov/ocf/index.htm</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Statewide Automated Child Welfare Information System: http://jfs.ohio.gov/sacwis/index.stm • Office for Children and Families Publications: http://jfs.ohio.gov/ocf/publications.stm • CQI Policy Link: http://www.okdhs.org/library/policy/oac340/075/18/ • Reports available on the Oklahoma DHS Website: http://www.okdhs.org/library/rpts/default.htm

CQI Resources by State

Oklahoma	
<p>State Page: Department of Human Services: http://www.okdhs.org/</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Child Welfare http://www.okdhs.org/programsandservices/cws/default.htm</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Statistics: http://www.okdhs.org/library/stats/default.htm• CQI Policy Link: http://www.okdhs.org/library/policy/oac340/075/18/• Reports available on the Oklahoma DHS Website: http://www.okdhs.org/library/rpts/default.htm <p>NRCOI CQI Research Project Documents:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Descriptive Summary of Oklahoma’s CQI Structure: http://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/OKcqi.pdf• Overview of the Oklahoma CFSR: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/OKOverviewoftheOklahomaCFSR.doc• Out of Home Instrument: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/OKOutofHomeInstrument11-11.pdf• Training – CFSR: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/OKTraining-CFSR-1.ppt

CQI Resources by State

Oregon	
<p>State Page: Department of Human Services : http://www.oregon.gov/dhs/Pages/index.aspx</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Children, Adults and Families Division: http://www.oregon.gov/DHS/aboutdhs/Pages/structure/caf.aspx</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Data and Publications: http://www.oregon.gov/DHS/children/Pages/publications/index.aspx
Pennsylvania	
<p>State Page: Department of Public Welfare: http://www.dpw.state.pa.us/</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Child Welfare Services: http://www.dpw.state.pa.us/forchildren/childwelfare/services/</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Child Welfare Resource Center: Statewide Quality Improvement: http://www.pacwrc.pitt.edu/SQID.htm <p>NRCOI CQI Research Project Documents:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Descriptive Summary of Pennsylvania’s CQI Structure: http://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/PACqi.pdf <p>NRCOI CQI Peer Networks State Documents:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Quality Improvement Committee - Purpose and Mission: http://nrcoi.org/QINetwork/StateDocs/PACFinalversionofQICpurposeandmission11192007.doc

CQI Resources by State

Rhode Island	
<p>State Page: Department of Health and Human Services: http://www.dhs.ri.gov/</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Department of Children Youth & Families: http://www.dcyf.ri.gov/</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Data and Evaluation: http://www.dcyf.ri.gov/data_evaluation.php
South Carolina	
<p>State Page: Department of Social Services: https://dss.sc.gov/</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Child Protective Services: https://dss.sc.gov/content/customers/protection/cps/index.aspx</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Reports and Data: https://dss.sc.gov/content/library/statistics/cw/index.aspx

CQI Resources by State

South Dakota	
<p>State Page: Department of Social Services: http://dss.sd.gov/</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Division of Child Protection Services: http://dss.sd.gov/cps/index.asp</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Statistics: http://dss.sd.gov/statistics/index.asp <p>NRCOI CQI Research Project Documents:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Descriptive Summary of South Dakota’s CQI Structure: http://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/SDcqi.pdf • South Dakota CQI Plan: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/SDCQIPlan2012.pdf • Child Protection Services Procedures Manual: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/SDCPSProceduresManual.pdf • CQI Tips – Summer 2010: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/SDCQITipsSummer2010.doc • CQI Tips – Fall 2010: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/SDCQITipsFall2010.doc • CQI Tips – Winter 2010: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/SDCQITipsWinter2010.pdf • CQI Tips – Spring 2011: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/SDCQITipsSpring2011.pdf • CQI Tips – Summer 2011: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/SDCQITipsSummer2011.pdf • CQI Tips – Fall 2011: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/SDCQITipsFall2011.pdf

CQI Resources by State

Tennessee	
<p>State Page: Tennessee Department of Human Services: https://www.tn.gov/human_serv/</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Department of Children's Services: http://www.state.tn.us/youth/</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Annual Reports: http://www.state.tn.us/youth/dcsguide.htm <p>NRCOI CQI Research Project Documents:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Descriptive Summary of Tennessee's CQI Structure: http://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/TNcqi.pdf • CQ Eye Newsletter: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/TNCQEyeJan-Feb-March2011.PDF • CQI Manual: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/TNCQIManual.DOC • QSR Protocol: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/TNQSR.PDF • CPR Procedures Manual: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/TNCPRProceduresManual.DOC <p>NRCOI CQI Peer Networks State Documents:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • South Central Region CQI Plan: http://nrcoi.org/QINetwork/StateDocs/CQI%20Plan%20South%20Central%20Region%20-%20TN.doc • Smoky Mountain CQI Plan: http://nrcoi.org/QINetwork/StateDocs/Smoky%20Mountain%20CQI%20Plan%202010%20-%20TN.doc • CQ Eye Newsletter – July/August 2010: http://nrcoi.org/QINetwork/StateDocs/TN%20Jul.Aug%20CQEye%2010.pdf • CQ Eye Newsletter – May/June 2010: http://nrcoi.org/QINetwork/StateDocs/TN%20May.June.CQEye%2010.pdf

CQI Resources by State

- CQ Eye Newsletter – March/April 2010:
<http://nrcoi.org/QINetwork/StateDocs/TN%20CQ%20EYE%20%20Mar%20&%20Apr%2010.pdf>
- CQ Eye Newsletter – January/February 2010:
<http://nrcoi.org/QINetwork/StateDocs/TN%20Jan.Feb.CQEye%2010.pdf>
- CQ Eye Newsletter – November/December 2009:
<http://nrcoi.org/QINetwork/StateDocs/TN%20Nov.Dec.CQEye%2009.pdf>
- CQ Eye Newsletter – September/ October 2009:
<http://nrcoi.org/QINetwork/StateDocs/TN%20Sept.Oct.CQEye%2009.pdf>
- CQ Eye Newsletter – July/August 2009:
<http://nrcoi.org/QINetwork/StateDocs/TN%20July.Aug.CQEye%2009.pdf>
- Southwest CQI Operational Plan:
<http://nrcoi.org/QINetwork/StateDocs/TNSWCQIOperationalPlan060707.doc>

CQI Resources by State

Texas	
<p>State Page: Texas Health and Human Services: http://www.hhs.state.tx.us/</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Department of Family and Protective Services: http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Reports, Plans and Statistics: http://www.dfps.state.tx.us/About_DFPS/Reports_and_Data/default.asp <p>NRCOI CQI Research Project Documents:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Descriptive Summary of Texas' CQI Structure: http://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/TXcqi.pdf • Archive of INV QA Questions: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/TXArchiveofINVQAQuestions.xls • Structured Case Reading Summary Reports (template): https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/TXStructuredCaseReadingSummaryReportversionN2.0.doc • Outcomes Summary Report: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/TXMock_All%20RegionItemOutcomeSummaryReport.doc • Sample Regional PIP Report https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/TXMock_PIPAtAGlance.xls <p>NRCOI CQI Peer Networks State Documents:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Mock All Regions Item – Outcome Summary Report: http://nrcoi.org/QINetwork/StateDocs/Mock%20All%20Region%20Item%20Outcome%20from%20Texas.doc

CQI Resources by State

Utah	
<p>State Page: Department of Human Services: http://dhs.utah.gov/</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Division of Child and Family Services: http://www.hsdcs.utah.gov/</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Quality Improvement Committees: http://utahqic.utah.gov/ Reports and Plans: http://dcfs.utah.gov/reports/
Vermont	
<p>State Page: Agency of Human Services: http://humanservices.vermont.gov/</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Department of Children and Families: http://dcf.vermont.gov/</p> <p>Family Services Division: http://dcf.vermont.gov/fsd</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Reports (including reports specific to the Family and Services Division): http://dcf.vermont.gov/reports#DCF Federal Reviews and Plans: http://dcf.vermont.gov/fsd/federal_reviews_plans

CQI Resources by State

<p>Virginia</p>	
<p>State Page: Department of Social Services: http://www.dss.virginia.gov/index.html</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Child Protective Services: http://www.dss.virginia.gov/family/cps/index2.cgi</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • CFSR: http://www.dss.virginia.gov/geninfo/reports/children/cfsr.cgi • Child Protective Services Reports and Studies: http://www.dss.virginia.gov/geninfo/reports/children/cps/all_other.cgi <p>NRCOI CQI Research Project Documents:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Descriptive Summary of Virginia's CQI Structure: http://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/VAcqi.pdf • QSR and System Improvement Plan: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/QSRandSIPProcessManual.docx • QSR Protocol: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/VDSS-QSRprotocolv22.pdf • QSR Indicators: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/VDSS-QSRindicatorsSummaryv22.pdf • Critical Outcomes and QSR Crosswalk: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/CriticalOutcomesandQSRCrossWalk%2012011.docx • Practice Model and QSR Crosswalk: https://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/PracticeModelandQSRCrossWalk32011.docx <p>NRCOI CQI Peer Networks State Documents:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Root Cause Analysis for Process Improvement: http://nrcoi.org/QINetwork/StateDocs/VA%20Root%20Cause%20Analysis%20for%20Process%20Improvement.doc • Fairfax County CFSR Measures: http://nrcoi.org/QINetwork/StateDocs/VAFairfaxCountyCFSRMeasures.doc

CQI Resources by State

<p>Virgin Islands</p> <p>State Page: Department of Human Services: http://www.dhs.gov.vi/home/index.html</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Division of Children, Youth and Families: http://www.dhs.gov.vi/CYS/index.html</p>	
<p>Washington</p> <p>State Page: Department of Social and Health Services: http://www.dshs.wa.gov/</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Children's Administration: http://www.dshs.wa.gov/ca/general/index.asp</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Reports: http://www.dshs.wa.gov/ca/pubs/reports.asp

CQI Resources by State

West Virginia	
<p>State Page: Department of Health and Human Resources: http://www.wvdhhr.org/</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Bureau for Children and Families: http://www.wvdhhr.org/bcf/</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Online Documents Directory (including annual reports): http://www.wvdhhr.org/bcf/documents/ <p>NRCOI CQI Research Project Documents:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Descriptive Summary of West Virginia’s CQI Structure: http://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/WVcqi.pdf
Wisconsin	
<p>State Page: Department of Health Services: http://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Department of Children & Families: http://dcf.wisconsin.gov/default.htm</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • KidStat and other Quality Improvement Reports: http://dcf.wisconsin.gov/cqireview/index.htm • Continuous Quality Improvement of Child Welfare Systems Reports by County: http://dcf.wisconsin.gov/cqireview/cqiReports.HTM • County Action Plans: http://dcf.wisconsin.gov/cqireview/county_action_plans.htm <p>NRCOI CQI Research Project Documents:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Descriptive Summary of Wisconsin’s CQI Structure: http://nrcoi.org/CQIproj/WVcqi.pdf

CQI Resources by State

Wyoming	
<p>State Page: Department of Family Services: http://dfsweb.state.wy.us/default.aspx</p> <p>Child Welfare Specific: Child Protective Services: http://dfsweb.wyo.gov/social-services/child-protective-services</p>	<p>State Web Based CQI Links:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Publications (including CFSPs, APSRs, CFRs, PIPs, fatality reviews and annual reports): https://sites.google.com/a/wyo.gov/dfsweb/home/about-us/publications